
AGENDA
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.
Monday, February 17, 2014

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Certificate of Appreciation recognizing Mr. Tod Clarey and Mr. James Hoey from
Beloit Memorial High School for their extra effort to encourage student interest in
community affairs and local government (Spreitzer)

b. State of the City Report (Haynes)

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Resolution authorizing a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Vehicle Repair use in a C-3,
Community Commercial District, for the property located at 1420 Division Street
(Christensen) Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0

b. Proposed Ordinance amending the Zoning District Map of the City of Beloit to change
zoning district classification of the property located at 2508 Milwaukee Road from C-1,
Office District, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District (Christensen)
Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0
First reading, suspend rules for Second reading

5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the
General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda.

a. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 3, 2014 (LeMire)

b. Application for Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for Guzman’s
Supermarket, LLC, d/b/a Piggly Wiggly, located at 1827 Prairie Avenue, Miguel Guzman
Sr., Agent (LeMire) Refer to ABLCC

c. Application for a Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for D&D Buck, LLC,
d/b/a Bucky’s Bunker, located at the Krueger Haskell Golf Couse, 1611 Hackett Street,
Daniel B. Bucholtz, Agent (LeMire) Refer to ABLCC

d. Proposed Zoning Text Amendment to amend Section 5-408 of the Zoning Ordinance,
Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to



Designated Floodplain Maps (Kerry Ingredients) (Christensen)
Refer to Plan Commission

e. Proposed Zoning Text Amendment to create Section 5-202(b)(11) of the Zoning
Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to
Contractor Offices and Storage Yards in the DH, Development Holding District
(Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission

f. Application for Conditional Use Permit to allow Office uses in the CBD-1, Central
Business District – Core, for the property located at 430 E. Grand Avenue (Phoenix
Building) (Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission

g. Resolution approving Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Pitchers
Mound LTD, LLC, d/b/a Pitchers Mound, located at 2745 Prairie Avenue, Robert Lee
Lewis, Agent (LeMire) ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0

h. Resolution approving a Change of Agent for Walgreen Co., d/b/a Walgreens #12136,
located at 910 Broad Street, from Brenda Neumann, to Jennifer Boyle (LeMire)
ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0

7. ORDINANCES

a. Proposed Ordinance (Substitute Amendment #1) to amend Section 15.06(4)(b)1 of the
Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to Alcohol Consumption and
Possession on Streets and other Public Places (Casper) Second reading

8. APPOINTMENTS

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. Annual Landmarks Commission Report – 2013 (Alex Blazer, Chairperson)

11. REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Resolution approving Clubhouse Food and Beverage Operating Agreement for
Krueger-Haskell Municipal Golf (Ramsey)

b. Resolution approving Arbitration Award to the International Association of Firefighters,
Local Union #583, amending the 2014 Budget and authorizing an Appropriation (Arft)

12. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please contact the
City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

Dated: February 12, 2014
Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City of Beloit City Clerk
http://www.ci.beloit.wi.us

You can watch this meeting live on Charter PEG channel 98 or digital channel
992. Meetings are rebroadcast during the week of the Council meeting on

Tuesday at 1:00 p.m., Thursday at 8:30 a.m. and Friday at 1:00 p.m.

http://www.ci.beloit.wi.us/


RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

TO ALLOW VEHICLE REPAIR IN THE
C-3, COMMUNITY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT,

FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1420 DIVISION STREET

WHEREAS, the application of William Eggers for a Conditional Use Permit to allow
vehicle repair in the C-3, Community Commercial District, for the property located at 1420
Division Street, having been considered by the City Council of the City of Beloit, Wisconsin at a
public hearing held for that purpose and due notice of said hearing having been given by
publication as appears by the Proof of Publication on file in the office of the City Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the City Council of the City of
Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin does hereby grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow vehicle
repair in the C-3, Community Commercial District, for the property located at 1420 Division
Street in the City of Beloit, for the following described premises:

Lot 4, Block 3 of Harpers Little Farms and North ½ of Lot 5, Block 3 of Harpers
Little Farms, all situated in the City of Beloit, County of Rock, State of Wisconsin
(a/k/a 1420 Division Street). Said parcel contains 1.3012 acres, more or less.

As a condition of granting the Conditional Use Permit, the City Council does hereby
stipulate the following conditions and restrictions upon the Conditional Use, which are hereby
deemed necessary for the public interest:

1. This Conditional Use Permit authorizes vehicle repair within the existing rear building,
but vehicle repair may not occur outside of the building.

2. Junk vehicles (as defined in Chapter 7) shall not be stored outside.
3. Vehicles may not be sold on site unless the applicant obtains an auto dealer’s license

from the State of Wisconsin.
4. The applicant shall provide at least 20 parking stalls and shall stripe the lot in accordance

with Section 8-112 of the Zoning Ordinance.
5. Prior to issuance of Building Permits for this project, the applicant shall submit detailed

site & architectural plans for Planning staff review and approval.
6. The applicant shall work with Alliant Energy concerning the disconnection of the gas and

electric facilities prior to demolishing the front building.
7. The front building shall be demolished by August 1, 2014.
8. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by

the Plan Commission and City Council by amending this Conditional Use Permit. The
Director of Planning & Building Services may approve minor changes administratively.



Adopted this 17th day of February, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, Council President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Conditional Use Permit Application for the property located at 1420 Division Street

Date: February 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
William Eggers has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow vehicle repair in a C-3, Community
Commercial District, for the property located at 1420 Division Street.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 This property currently has two buildings on site. The applicant plans to demolish the front (east) building and

convert the back building into a full-scale repair shop. The applicant has combined the subject property at 1420
Division Street with the adjacent lot, 1412 Division Street, to allow for a planned addition to the south side of the
building. Vehicle repair is a conditional use in a C-3 district.

 Various site renovations have been proposed, including the addition of garage doors to the building, updating the
façade, and the creation of a parking lot and landscaping. Site Plan Review will be done upon approval of this
permit

 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on February 5, 2014 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend
approval of the Conditional Use Permit, subject to 8 conditions of approval.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Resolution and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: February 5, 2014 Agenda Item: 6 File Number: CU-2014-02

Applicant: William Eggers Owner: William & Michelle Eggers Location: 1420 Division Street

Existing Zoning: C-3, Community
Commercial District

Existing Land Use: Vacant Building Total Area: 0.8688 Acre

Request Overview/Background Information:
William Eggers has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow vehicle repair in a C-3, Community
Commercial District, for the property located at 1420 Division Street.

Key Issues:
 This property currently has two buildings on site. The applicant plans to demolish the front (east) building and

convert the back building into a full-scale repair shop. The applicant has combined the subject property at 1420
Division Street with the adjacent lot, 1412 Division Street, to allow for a planned addition to the south side of the
building. Vehicle repair is a conditional use in a C-3 district.

 Various site renovations have been proposed, including the addition of garage doors to the building, updating the
façade, and the creation of a parking lot and landscaping. Site Plan Review will be done upon approval of this
permit.

 The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the subject property and the underlying zoning of the
surrounding area. The adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows:

o North: C-3, Community Commercial District; Mini Warehouse
o South: C-3, Community Commercial District; Landscaping Sales/Services
o East: R-1A, Single-Family Residential District; Residential
o West: R-1A, Single-Family Residential District; Residential

 Section 8-103 of the Zoning Ordinance requires vehicle repair uses to provide 4 off-street parking stalls per
service bay. Planning staff is recommending a condition of approval that will require the applicant to provide a
minimum of 20 parking stalls.

 The City’s Review Agents have reviewed this application and have the following comments:
o Engineering has concerns about the development of the site. These issues will be addressed during Site

Plan Review. Engineering has no issue with the proposed use.
o Alliant Energy would like sufficient notice given from the applicant prior to demolition of the front building

to disconnect the gas and electric facilities.
o No other comments or concerns were submitted.

 The attached Public Notice was sent to 17 nearby property owners. Staff has received one comment from a
neighbor concerning storm water management for the site. This will be addressed during Site Plan Review.

 Findings of Fact
Based on Section 2-504 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a recommendation based
on the following considerations:

a. Whether the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use will be detrimental to or
endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare;

 Subject to certain conditions of approval and Site Plan Review, the proposed conditional use
will not be detrimental to or endanger public health, safety, or welfare.

b. Whether the conditional use will be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for purposes already permitted;

 The proposed use is compatible with the surrounding property uses.
c. Whether the conditional use will substantially diminish or impair property values within the

neighborhood of the subject property;
 The occupancy and improvement of the subject property is expected to have a positive

impact upon property values in the area.
d. Whether the establishment of the conditional use will impede the normal and orderly development

and improvement of the surrounding property;
 The establishment of the conditional use will not impede nearby development, so long as the

site is repaired/upgraded as recommended by staff.
e. Whether the exterior architectural design or site layout of the proposed conditional use is so dissimilar



or otherwise incompatible with existing or proposed development in the immediate neighborhood that
it will cause a depreciation in property values;

 The proposed site layout changes will be a positive enhancement of the site. Planning staff
will review any exterior alterations during the Architectural Review process to ensure
compatibility with the neighborhood.

f. Whether adequate utilities, access roads, drainage or other necessary facilities will be available to
serve the proposed use at the time of its occupancy or use;

 Adequate facilities and infrastructure are available to serve the conditional use.
g. Whether adequate measures will be taken to minimize traffic congestion; and

 The existing street network is capable of handling any additional traffic generated by the
conditional use.

h. Whether the conditional use will comply with all applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.
 The conditional use will comply with all other applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The City’s Comprehensive Plan recommends Community Commercial Uses for the subject property. Consideration of this
request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow vehicle repair in
the C-3, Community Commercial District, for the property located at 1420 Division Street, based on the above Findings of
Fact and subject to the following conditions:

1. This Conditional Use Permit authorizes vehicle repair within the existing rear building, but vehicle repair may not
occur outside of the building.

2. Junk vehicles (as defined in Chapter 7) shall not be stored outside.
3. Vehicles may not be sold on site unless the applicant obtains an auto dealer’s license from the State of

Wisconsin.
4. The applicant shall provide at least 20 parking stalls and shall stripe the lot in accordance with Section 8-112 of

the Zoning Ordinance.
5. Prior to issuance of Building Permits for this project, the applicant shall submit detailed site & architectural plans

for Planning staff review and approval.
6. The applicant shall work with Alliant Energy concerning the disconnection of the gas and electric facilities prior to

demolishing the front building.
7. The front building shall be demolished by August 1, 2014.
8. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan Commission

and City Council by amending this Conditional Use Permit. The Director of Planning & Building Services may
approve minor changes administratively.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Photos, Application, Site Sketch, Public Notice, and Mailing List.





Back Building to be Renovated
Front Building to be Demolished













ZMA-2014-01, 2508 Milwaukee Road, Southeast Intermediate School, Council Report

ORDINANCE NO. ____________

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
ZONING DISTRICT MAP OF THE CITY OF BELOIT

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning District Map of the City of Beloit, mentioned in the Zoning Code,
Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, is amended as follows:

The following described land, also known as 2508 Milwaukee Road, is hereby changed from C-
1, Office District to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District:

Part of the SE ¼ of the NE ¼, Township 1 North, Range 13 East of the 4th

PM, Commencing at an iron pipe at the East ¼ corner of said Section 30,
thence North 89”20’ West along the East and West, all situated in the City
of Beloit, County of Rock, State of Wisconsin (also known as 2508
Milwaukee Road, parcel number 23021500). Said parcel contains 1.7421
acres, more or less.

Section 2. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force upon its passage and
publication.

Adopted this 17th day of February, 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, Council President
Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

Published this ____ day of _________, 2014

Effective this ____ day of _________, 2014

01-611100-5231-



ZMA-2014-01, 2508 Milwaukee Road, Southeast Intermediate School, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Zoning Map Amendment Application for the property located at 2508 Milwaukee Road

Date: February 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
The School District of Beloit has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district
classification from C-1, Office District to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District, for the property located at 2508
Milwaukee Road.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The applicant recently acquired the subject property with the intent of constructing a new intermediate school,

along with parking lots, athletic fields, and related facilities. In December 2013, three neighboring properties were
rezoned to PLI and the Future Land Use Map was amended to reflect this intent.

 The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map recommends Institutional & Community Service uses for the
subject property.

 The PLI district is a special purpose district that is intended to accommodate major public and quasi-public uses.
 If the request to rezone the subject property is approved by the City Council, the applicant will need to submit

detailed site & architectural plans for Planning staff review and approval.
 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on February 5, 2014 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend

approval of this Zoning Map Amendment.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan recommends Institutional & Community Service uses for the subject property. This proposed
Zoning Map Amendment is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, as required by Section 66.1001(3) of Wisconsin
Statutes.

Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and 1

st
and 2

nd
readings of the proposed Ordinance

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Ordinance and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: February 5, 2014 Agenda Item: 5 File Number: ZMA-2014-01

Applicant: School District of Beloit Owner: School District of Beloit Location: 2508 Milwaukee Road

Current Zoning: C-1, Office District
Proposed Zoning: PLI, Public Lands
& Institutions District

Existing Land Use: Single-Family
Residential, Rental

Total Area: 1.7421 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
The School District of Beloit has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district
classification from C-1, Office District, to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District, for the property located at 2508
Milwaukee Road.

The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the subject properties and the zoning of the surrounding
area. The adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows:

 North: R-1A, Single-Family Res. District & R-2, Two-Family Res. District; Single- and Two-Family Dwellings
 South: PLI, Public Lands/Institutional; Single-Family Res. and Vacant Land
 East: PLI, Public Lands/Institutional; Single-Family Res. and Vacant Land
 West: C-1, Office District; Church Campus

The subject property is located in the WPO, Wellhead Protection Overlay District and MRO, Milwaukee Road Overlay
District. These overlay districts will not be affected by this proposed Zoning Map Amendment. The Zoning Ordinance
directs the Plan Commission to hold a hearing and make a recommendation regarding a Zoning Map Amendment when
the specific site and context are suitable for the uses permitted in the proposed zoning district.

Key Issues:
 The applicant recently acquired the subject property with the intent of constructing a new intermediate school,

along with parking lots, athletic fields, and related facilities. In December 2013, three neighboring properties were
rezoned to PLI and the Future Land Use Map was amended to reflect this intent.

 The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map recommends Institutional & Community Service uses for the
subject property.

 The PLI district is a special purpose district that is intended to accommodate major public and quasi-public uses.
 If the request to rezone the subject property is approved by the City Council, the applicant will need to submit

detailed site & architectural plans for Planning staff review and approval.
 Planning staff mailed the attached Public Notice to the owners of nearby properties. As of this writing, staff has

not received any comments.
 This application is being considered in accordance with the Zoning Map Amendment procedures contained in

Section 2-300 of the Zoning Ordinance.
 Findings of Fact - Based on Section 2-304 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a

recommendation based on the following considerations:
a. The existing use of property within the general area of the subject property;

 The proposed PLI district and school campus are compatible with the medical offices to the
east and the church campus to the west.

b. The zoning classification of property within the general area of the subject property;
 The subject property will be an expansion of the PLI zoning district to the east. The uses

allowed in the PLI zoning district are compatible with the uses in the surrounding C-1 zoning
districts.

c. The suitability of the subject property for the uses permitted under the existing zoning classification;
and

 The subject property is suitable for the uses permitted under the existing zoning
classification.



d. The trend of development and zoning map amendments in the general area of the subject property.
 The properties located at 2554, 2570, and 2600 Milwaukee Road were rezoned to PLI on

January 6, 2014. The Milwaukee Road corridor has experienced increased development
pressure during the past few years, including the recently opened medical office, and several
commercial developments are under construction in the 2700 & 2800 blocks of Milwaukee
Road. In addition, several businesses in the industrial park along Office Park Lane and
Kennedy Drive have recently expanded and more will be expanding within the next year.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan recommends Institutional & Community Service uses for the subject property. This proposed
Zoning Map Amendment is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, as required by Section 66.1001(3) of Wisconsin
Statutes.

Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
Based upon the above Findings of Fact and the City’s Comprehensive Plan, the Planning & Building Services Division
recommends approval of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from C-1, Office District,
to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District, for the property located at 2508 Milwaukee Road.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Application, Public Notice, and Mailing List.









ZMA-2014-01, 2508 Milwaukee Road, Southeast Intermediate School, Council Report



ZMA-2014-01, 2508 Milwaukee Road, Southeast Intermediate School, Council Report



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
Monday, February 3, 2014

Presiding: Charles M. Haynes
Present: Sheila De Forest, Chuck Kincaid, Kevin D. Leavy, David F. Luebke, Mark Spreitzer, and

James E. Van De Bogart
Absent: none

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Vice President Mark Spreitzer presented a proclamation recognizing the Beloit International
Film Festival, which will take place February 14-23, 2014, to Samantha Johnson. Ms. Johnson
thanked the Council for the proclamation on behalf of the BIFF Board of Directors. She said that
she is looking forward to the expanded 10-day schedule and encouraged the Council and the
public to attend. File 7148

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – none

5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION
 Fran Fruzen, 1726 Garfield Avenue, expressed concern regarding alcohol use at the Beloit

Public Library. He said that allowing alcohol in a public building may set a precedent for
future alcohol use at public facilities. He also said that it may be difficult to monitor the
underage individuals.

6. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilor De Forest requested that item 6.d. be removed from the Consent Agenda. Councilor
Luebke made a motion to adopt the Consent Agenda, which consists of items 6.a. through 6.c. and
6.e. Councilor Kincaid seconded, and the motion carried that the Consent Agenda be accepted,
approved, adopted, or referred and acted upon as required by state and local codes by a vote of 7-0.

a. The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 21, 2014, were approved.
b. The application for a Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Pitchers Mound LTD,

LLC, d/b/a Pitchers Mound, located at 2745 Prairie Avenue, Robert Lee Lewis, Agent, was
referred to the ABLCC. File 8590

c. The application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a vehicle repair use in a C-3, Community
Commercial District, for the property located at 1420 Division Street, was referred to the Plan
Commission. File 7040

e. The resolution setting a date for a Public Hearing for the Vacation of Excess S. Turtle Townhall
Road Right-of-Way in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, was accepted and referred to
the Plan Commission. File 8631

d. Building and Planning Services Director Drew Pennington presented an application for a Zoning
Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification of the property located at 2508
Milwaukee Road from C-1, Office District, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District. Councilor
De Forest said that this property was purposely left out of a previous zoning action because the
property owner wanted to retain its use as a residence, and she asked if this had changed. Mr.
Pennington stated that the property owner decided to sell the property to the School District for



the intermediate school project, and the School District will incorporate the property into the site
design. Councilor Van De Bogart made a motion to refer this item to the Plan Commission, and
Councilor De Forest seconded. The motion carried 7-0. File 8629

7. ORDINANCES

a. City Attorney Tom Casper presented a proposed ordinance to amend Section 15.06(4)(b)1 of the
Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to Alcohol Consumption and
Possession on Streets and other Public Places. Ms. Casper said that the Beloit Public Library
Board requested this amendment to allow an event to celebrate the 5

th
anniversary of the opening

of the library. He said that the amendment would allow for the sale and consumption of alcohol at
three events each year. Mr. Casper said that the events would require a license from the Clerk’s
office and that they would be sponsored by the Friends of the Library or the Library Foundation.
Councilor Leavy made a motion to suspend the rules and offer a second reading of the
ordinance, and Councilor Luebke seconded. Councilor De Forest requested that the Council not
suspend the rules. Councilor Haynes called the question, and the motion to suspend the rules
failed 2-5, with Councilors De Forest, Kincaid, Spreitzer, Leavy, and Van De Bogart voting in
opposition. Councilor De Forest made a motion to amend the ordinance to remove the exception
for the MDA Tub Run. She said that she would like to give the organizers of the Tub Run an
opportunity to speak at the next Council meeting before action is taken on the ordinance. City
Clerk Rebecca Houseman LeMire said that her office would make contact with the organizers.
Councilor Leavy seconded the motion to amend. Councilor Van De Bogart said that the
discussion regarding the Tub Run is premature and he will vote against the amendment. The
motion to amend the ordinance carried 4-3, with Councilors Haynes, Luebke, and Van De Bogart
voting in opposition. Councilor Van De Bogart requested a police report of any incidents or calls
for service stemming from the 2012 MDA Tub Run from Police Chief Norm Jacobs. Councilor
Leavy requested Chief Jacob’s opinion regarding the event. Councilor Spreitzer made a motion to
lay this item over to the February 17

th
City Council meeting. Councilor De Forest seconded, and

the motion carried 7-0. File 8590/5663
b. Police Chief Norm Jacobs presented a proposed Ordinance to repeal and recreate Section

15.07(5) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit pertaining to Bow and Arrow
use in the City of Beloit. He stated that 2013 WI Act 71 removed the City’s jurisdiction regarding
bow and arrow use and that this ordinance would prohibit using a bow and arrow within 100 yards
of a building that can be occupied. Councilor Spreitzer made a motion to suspend the rules and
offer a second reading of the ordinance. Councilor De Forest seconded, and the motion carried 7-
0. On the merits of the ordinance, Councilor Spreitzer made a motion to enact, and Councilor
Luebke seconded. Councilor Kincaid asked if the new Statute addresses the issue of arrows
going past windows. Mr. Casper stated that the Statute is silent on that but does provide a
restriction that the arrow be released toward the ground. The motion carried 7-0. File 7817
Ordinance 3520

8. APPOINTMENTS – none

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
 Councilor De Forest noted that this will be Finance and Administrative Services Director Paul

York’s last Council meeting before he leaves for a new job in Manassas, Virginia. She thanked
Mr. York for his years of service to the City. She also stated that she recently attended the
Cancer Care Center Open House and the Todd School Ribbon-cutting and that she will attend
the Department of Transportation stakeholders meeting on February 19

th
. Councilor De Forest

also said that she is looking forward to the Beloit International Film Festival Silent Film Showcase
on February 22

nd
.

 Councilor Van De Bogart said that he attended Cancer Care Center Open House and Todd
School Ribbon-cutting. He thanked Mr. York for his service and noted that the City’s budget and
budget process have received national recognition while Mr. York supervised the process.

 Councilor Kincaid said that he wishes Mr. York well in his new endeavor and complimented him
on providing a balanced budget throughout the past few difficult years.

 Councilor Luebke thanked Mr. York for his 10 years of dedicated service to the City.



 Councilor Spreitzer thanked Mr. York and wished him the best of luck in Virginia.
 Councilor Leavy thanked Mr. York for his service and stated that he is a quiet guy who got the job

done.
 Councilor Haynes thanked Mr. York and stated that Beloit’s loss is Virginia’s gain.

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION – none

11. REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Mr. York thanked the Council for their comments and stated that he has enjoyed working with
them. He said that the City could not have accomplished what it did over the past ten years
without the support and resources provided by the City Council. He presented a resolution
declaring Official Intent to Reimburse Expenditures from proceeds of borrowing. Mr. York stated
that this is a federal requirement if the City intends to incur any payments prior to the issuance of
bonds. Councilor Van De Bogart made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor Leavy
seconded. The motion carried 7-0. File 8618

b. Mr. York presented a resolution amending the 2014 Capital Budget for the Acquisition of the
Hexter-Long Parcels in Tax Increment District #10. He stated that this resolution is the companion
piece to the resolution adopted last month to purchase the subject properties. Councilor Luebke
made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor Kincaid seconded. The motion carried 7-0.
File 8618/7938

12. At 7:51 p.m., Councilor De Forest made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Councilor Spreitzer
seconded. The motion carried 7-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk
www.ci.beloit.wi.us
Date approved by Council

http://www.ci.beloit.wi.us/




















ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Referral

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Ordinance Relating to Floodplain Maps – Council Referral to the Plan Commission

Date: February 17, 2014

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Planning staff has drafted and the City Attorney has reviewed an Ordinance to amend one section of the Zoning
Ordinance relating to designated floodplain maps.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) recently issued a Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) based

upon the relocation of Spring Brook Creek in advance of the Kerry Center development. The LOMR includes
changes to the floodway and floodplain adjacent to the creek, and has an effective date of April 1, 2014.

 The affected area lies between I-39/90 and Gateway Boulevard, as detailed on the attachments.
 In accordance with FEMA and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) directives, this LOMR must

be adopted by the City of Beloit. The attached Ordinance accomplishes this by incorporating the LOMR into the
list of official floodplain maps in Section 5-408 of the Zoning Ordinance.

 The LOMR Determination Document, data tables, profiles, and maps are attached to this report.
 The attached Ordinance has been reviewed and approved by WDNR staff and should not be altered during the

adoption process.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the February 19, 2014 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on March 3, 2014

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Proposed Ordinance and LOMR Documents



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Referral



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Referral



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Referral



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Referral



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Referral



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Referral



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Referral



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Referral



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Referral



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Referral



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Referral



ZTA-2014-04, DH Uses, Council Referral

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Ordinance Relating to Development Holding (DH) District Uses – Council Referral to the Plan Commission

Date: February 17, 2014

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Planning staff has drafted and the City Attorney has reviewed an Ordinance to create one section of the Zoning Ordinance
relating to allowed uses in the DH, Development Holding zoning district.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The DH district is a special purpose district that is intended to provide a suitable zoning classification for areas

that are not yet suitable for urban or suburban intensity development because of the lack of public facilities and
services in the general area.

 There are 26 parcels zoned DH in the City of Beloit, totaling approximately 862 acres. The predominant land use
is agricultural, which is permitted by-right in the DH district.

 The proposed Ordinance is the result of a request that Planning staff received from a contractor who would like to
purchase an 11-acre parcel that is zoned DH for use as a contractor’s office and storage yard. Planning staff has
reviewed this request and noted the similarity between agricultural uses and contractor’s uses, as both involve the
storage of equipment that is used off-site. In addition, both uses have few, if any, customers visiting the site.

 Some DH districts are isolated and unlikely to see any development pressure during the next 20 years, while
others are located in prime, rapidly developing areas that could be adversely impacted by incompatible land uses.
Therefore, Planning staff has proposed the addition of “contractor offices and storage yards” to the list of
conditional uses in the DH district. By requiring a conditional use permit, issues of concern can be addressed
through conditions of approval, and permit requests for inappropriate locations can be denied completely.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the February 19, 2014 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on March 3, 2014

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Proposed Ordinance



ZTA-2014-04, DH Uses, Council Referral



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Conditional Use Permit Application for the property located at 430 East Grand Avenue – Council Referral to the
Plan Commission

Date: February 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Hendricks Commercial Properties has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Office uses in the CBD-1,
Central Business District-Core, for the property located at 430 East Grand Avenue.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 This property is the site of the Phoenix Building. This multi-use building plans to have multi-family residential,

retail, and professional services in this development.
 The applicant is requesting approximately 3,806 square feet of the ground floor of this building be used for office

uses.
 Ground flood office use is a conditional use in a CBD-1 district. The application and site plan are attached to this

report.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the February 19, 2014 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on March 3, 2014.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location& Zoning Map, Site Plan, and Application.











RESOLUTION APPROVING CLASS “B” BEER AND
“CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE

WHEREAS, an application has been received for a Class “B” Beer and “Class B”
Liquor License for Pitchers Mound LTD, LLC, d/b/a Pitchers Mound, located at 2745
Prairie Avenue, Robert Lee Lewis, Agent; and

WHEREAS, Beloit Neighbors, LLC, d/b/a Pitchers Mound, holds a Class “B” Beer
and “Class B” Liquor License at 2745 Prairie Avenue and has relinquished the License
to Robert Lee Lewis if approved by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee has
recommended approval of the Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Pitchers
Mound LTD, LLC.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Class “B” Beer and “Class B”
Liquor License for Pitchers Mound LTD, LLC, d/b/a Pitchers Mound, located at 2745
Prairie Avenue, Robert Lee Lewis, Agent, is hereby approved; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor
License for Beloit Neighbors, LLC, is hereby considered relinquished.

Dated this 17th day of February 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, President

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

TO: Beloit City Council

FROM: Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee

DATE: February 11, 2014

SUBJECT: Pitchers Mound, 2745 Prairie Avenue, Robert Lee Lewis

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommends the Beloit City
Council approve the new Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for
Pitchers Mound LTD LLC, d/b/a Pitchers Mound, 2745 Prairie Avenue, Robert
Lee Lewis, owner/Agent.

Motion carried 7-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk











RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CHANGE OF AGENT
FOR AN ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

WHEREAS, the Agent of record for Walgreen Co., d/b/a Walgreens #12136,
located at 910 Broad Street is Brenda Neumann; and

WHEREAS, Walgreen Co., d/b/a Walgreens #12136, has requested and the
Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee has recommended that the Agent be
changed to Jennifer Boyle.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Agent for Walgreen Co., d/b/a
Walgreens #12136, located at 910 Broad Street, is Jennifer Boyle.

Dated this 17th day of February 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, President

Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

TO: Beloit City Council

FROM: Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee

DATE: February 11, 2014

SUBJECT: Change of Agent, Walgreens #12136, 910 Broad Street

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommends the Beloit City
Council approve the Change of Agent to Jennifer Boyle at Walgreen Co., d/b/a
Walgreens #12136, 910 Broad Street.

Motion carried 7-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk









SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT #1

ORDINANCE NO. _______________

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 15.06(4)(b)1 OF THE CODE OF 
GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BELOIT RELATING TO 
ALCOHOL CONSUMPTION AND POSSESSION ON STREETS AND 
OTHER PUBLIC PLACES

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 15.06(4)(b)1 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of 
Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“(b) Exceptions.

1. Special annual events. Fermented malt beverages and wine may be sold
and consumed and open containers of fermented malt beverages and wine
may be possessed on Riverside Drive between Henry Avenue and Portland
Avenue or on Water Street from Mill Street to Shirland Avenue during
"Riverfest"; in the 300 block of State Street, the 400 block of East Grand
Avenue, or the municipal parking lot between Third and Fourth Streets at
Grand Avenue during "Celebrate Downtown" weekend,; during the City
celebration of St. Patrick's Day on a day(s) in March,; during the
"Downtown Oktoberfest Celebration" on one weekend day in September
or October,; during the "Artwalk" on one weekend in May, Thursday
through Sunday,; for three separate annual single day events at the Beloit
Public Library with all sale and consumption of fermented malt beverages
and wine allowed only within the library building, each such event to be
sponsored only by the Friends at Beloit Library (FABL) or the Beloit
Public Library Foundation, Inc.; and during a Crimestoppers, Inc.,
fundraiser on one weekend day in September; and in the 400 block of
State Street and the 400 block of Public Avenue between East Grand
Avenue and Pleasant Street for the MDA Tub Run fundraiser on one
weekend day annually. Each of these annual events shall comply with the
conditions specified in subparagraphs a. and b. below:

a. Duties of Sponsoring Organization. The sponsor of an authorized
event shall do the following:



2

i. Obtain a permit from the City Manager to use the public
property for the event.

ii. Place a fence or barricade around the portion of the public
property where fermented malt beverages or wine will be
sold, consumed or possessed.

iii. Obtain a temporary Class "B" fermented malt beverage
license and a "Class B" temporary wine license pursuant to
§31.01 of this Municipal Code and Ch. 125, Wis. Stats.

iv. Provide adequate security or police protection to ensure
public order and safety.

v. Provide a certificate of general liability insurance,
including liquor liability coverage, and automobile liability
insurance in an amount acceptable to the City's Risk
Manager.

b. Restriction on Possession and Consumption of Fermented Malt
Beverages or Wine. Fermented malt beverages and wine
purchased from the licensed sponsor may be possessed and
consumed on the public street at an authorized event:

i. Within the barricaded or fenced portion of the public
property;

ii. During the hours that the event is open to the public; and
iii. By persons who are 21 years of age or older.”

Section 2. This ordinance shall be in force and take effect upon passage and 
publication.

Adopted this 17th day of February, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

By:
      Charles M. Haynes, President

ATTEST:

By:
      Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk
PUBLISHED:
EFFECTIVE DATE:



3

01-611100-5231-
tdh/ord/15 06(4)(b)1=ord=140205 0903  (rdln)     (13-1283)



140212 1228 (cln) (13-1283)

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: An ordinance to amend Section 15.06(4)(b)1 relating to alcohol consumption and possession on streets and other
public places

Date: February 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Thomas R. Casper Department(s): Library

Overview/Background Information:

The Beloit Public Library enjoys substantial support from the Beloit Public Library Foundation, Inc. and the Friends at Beloit Library
(FABL). At its regular meeting on January 15, 2014, the Library Board of Trustees considered and approved a resolution
approving the request for amendment of the city ordinance regarding special annual events and the possession and consumption
of alcohol in public places. A copy of said resolution is attached hereto.

At the February 3, 2014 City Council meeting for the first reading, a motion was made and passed to amend the text of the
proposed language by also deleting the language in the current ordinance allowing certain alcohol sales and consumption at an
annual MDA Tub Run fundraiser. Substitute Amendment #1 reflecting that motion is attached.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. This amendment would allow up to three separate annual single day events where the possession, sale and consumption
of fermented malted beverages and wine would be allowed within the library building.

2. Each of the events would be required to have sponsorship by either the Friends at Beloit Library or the Beloit Public Library
Foundation, Inc.

3. The events would be all limited to the interior of the building and alcohol would not be allowed on the exterior grounds
surrounding the building.

4. Approval of this request would help promote community support for the library and enhance fundraising opportunities.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

This resolution is consistent with the City Council’s strategic initiatives.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Consideration and approval of the request by the Library Board of Trustees.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

It is believed that approval will enhance fundraising opportunities for the library.





Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Requested Report for the 2012 Tub Run

Date: February 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Chief Norm Jacobs Department(s):Beloit Police Department

Overview/Background Information:

The 2012 Tub Run was held on June 16, 2012. Riders enter the city limits on Riverside Drive at approximately 12:30pm,
traveling south to downtown Beloit. The riders stopped on Broad Street for a social period then left Beloit north bound on
Fourth Street on Highway 213.

The length in the time in Beloit was between 12:30pm and 2:30pm. The Department used at least four of the available eight
officers working that day and another four Community Service Officers and reserves to assist at the larger intersections.

Sergeant Donovan reported “Tub Run went off without any problems. The rain kept the number of riders down to a modest
eight hundred plus. Twelve hundred riders pre -registered. “

There were no alcohol related incidents during the Tub Run’s stay in Beloit. No crashes were reported during the period in
Beloit. There were no other issues or consequences during the event.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

This is only a requested report.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:





CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511
Office: 608/364-6700 • Fax: 608/364-6609

www.ci.beloit.wi.us
Equal Opportunity Employer

BELOIT LANDMARKS COMMISSION
ANNUAL PRESERVATION ACTIVITIES REPORT - 2013

Dear City Councilors:

This annual report is provided in accordance with Section 32.05(10) of the Historic Preservation
Ordinance. This report documents the activities and accomplishments of the Landmarks Commission
during 2013.

The Commission currently consists of Chair Alex Blazer, Vice-Chair Ruth Vater, Donna Johnson, Ellen
Joyce, Terri Kaye, Rick McGrath, Steve Vollmer, and City Councilor Charles Haynes.

The Landmarks Commission met eleven times in 2013 to review Certificate of Appropriateness (COA)
applications. Many of these applications included more than one item concerning repairs, replacements,
additions, or demolitions. Planning Division staff also reviewed and approved COA applications. The
number and types of requests considered by the Commission and staff are as follows:

Additions/New Construction: 1 Historic Plaques: 0
Chimneys and Tuck-Pointing: 2 Local Landmark Designations: 0
Demolitions: 0 Ramps/Sidewalks/Steps/Pavement: 7
Fences and Retaining Walls: 8 Roof Repair/Replacement: 9
Garage Repair/Construction: 4 Signs and Miscellaneous Items: 3
Gutters/Fascia/Soffit: 4 Siding: 5
Handrails and Porches: 6 Windows and Doors: 10

Of the 45 COA applications processed in 2013, 27 (60%) were approved by staff. The Commission also
supported historic preservation presentations and walks during Beloit Heritage Days in September 2013.
They have also created new Welcome Packets for new historic home owners. The Commission
currently monitors 112 properties in the Bluff Street Historic District, 173 properties in the College Park
Historic District, 4 properties in the Merrill Street Historic District, and 41 individually listed
Landmarks and Landmark Sites.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Hummel
Planner

c: Beloit Landmarks Commission
State Historical Society of Wisconsin



BELOIT LANDMARKS COMMISSION

ANNUAL PRESERVATION ACTIVITIES REPORT - 2013



INTENT & PURPOSE

• This Annual Report is provided in accordance with
Section 32.05(10) of the Historic Preservation
Ordinance

• Section 32.05(10) requires the Landmarks
Commission to report its activities to the City Council
each year



• Section 32.06(2) of the Historic Preservation
Ordinance:

• “Any alteration of designated landmarks,
landmark sites, or structures within a historic
district in the City shall first require a
Certificate of Appropriateness.”



THE LANDMARKS COMMISSION
CURRENTLY MONITORS:

• 112 properties in the
Bluff Street District

• 173 properties in the
College Park District

• 4 properties in the
Merrill Street District

• 41 individually listed
Landmarks



COMMISSIONERS

• Chair Alex Blazer

• Vice-Chair Ruth Vater

• Donna Johnson

• Ellen Joyce

• Terri Kaye

• Rick McGrath

• Steve Vollmer

• City Councilor Charles Haynes



• The Landmarks Commission met eleven times in
2013 and reviewed Certificate of
Appropriateness (COA) applications



CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
(COA) APPLICATIONS

• 45 COA applications were processed in 2013

• 27 (60%) were approved by staff

• COA Requests:
• Additions/New Construction: 1

• Chimneys and Tuck pointing: 2

• Demolitions: 0

• Fences and retaining walls: 8

• Garage repair/construction: 4



COA REQUESTS, CONTINUED

• Gutters/fascia/soffit: 4

• Handrails and Porches: 6

• Historic Plaques: 0

• Local Landmark Designations: 0

• Ramps/Sidewalks/Steps/Pavement: 7

• Roof repair/replacement: 9

• Signs and miscellaneous items: 3

• Siding: 5

• Windows and Doors: 10



ADDITIONAL COMMISSION ACTIVITIES

• Supported historic preservation presentations and
tours during Beloit Heritage Days in September 2013

• Created new Welcome Packets for new owners of
historic properties

• Previously submitted Historic District Sign Package
moved forward will possible installation in 2014



THANK YOU

P R E S E N T E D B Y : A L E X B L A Z E R , L A N D M A R K S C O M M I S S I O N C H A I R
P R E P A R E D B Y : S T E P H A N I E H U M M E L , P L A N N E R



RESOLUTION APPROVING
CLUBHOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE OPERATING AGREEMENT

FOR KRUEGER-HASKELL MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

WHEREAS, the Krueger-Haskell Golf Course includes a clubhouse with a restaurant
operation providing food and beverage service; and

WHEREAS, the prior operator of the clubhouse restaurant facility has terminated its
contractual arrangement with the City; and

WHEREAS, the City has distributed a request for proposals for said operation and
reviewed the responses thereto; and

WHEREAS, the attached operating agreement is believed to be in the best interest of the
City and to represent the most qualified of those responding to said request for proposals.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Manager of the City of Beloit is authorized to execute the
attached operating agreement and to do all other things necessary and appropriate for the
implementation thereof.

Adopted this 17th day of February, 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, President

Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk
tdh\res\GolfOprAgr=res=140211 1058 (14-1020)



Page 1 of 2

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution authorizing City Manager to execute the Operating Agreement on behalf of the City
with D&D Buck, LLC as Concession Operators of the Krueger Haskell Municipal Golf Course.

Date: February 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Brian Ramsey, Director of Parks & Leisure Department(s): DPW, Parks & Leisure Services

Overview/Background Information:

This agreement will allow for a concessionaire to operate the food and beverage service at the Krueger Haskell Municipal
Golf Course for a minimum of three (3) years, with an option for a two (2) year extension.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1.) The City publicly announced a Request for Proposals to Operate the Golf Course Concession in local and
regional newspapers, and directly mailed the RFP to over 40 businesses in Beloit and the Stateline area in
October and November of 2013, and received no responses.

2.) In January, we received interest from Dan & Dede Bucholtz, (aka, D&D Buck, LLC) current owners and operator
of Diamond Lanes on Cranston Road in Beloit, and found their business to be in good standing with the City with
no citations or outstanding payments, and are highly recommended by staff.

3.) The Operator will be responsible for all direct operating cost of food, supplies, personnel, and cleaning the
facility.

4.) The Operator will be required to meet all State and local applicable laws as related to acquiring an Operating
Food Service License, Liquor License, and compliance of all requirements of the Rock County Health Code, as
well as all other requirements as referenced in this Agreement, including appropriate insurance coverage(s).

5.) The Operator is required to be operational at the same time the Golf Course is operational, and provide food and
beverage service for all Golf Playdays Events and other special events as requested.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.)

1.) Continue competitive and sustainable economic development focused on retention and recruitment to fully serve
the business and entrepreneurial community resulting in private investment and job creation.

2.) Communicate and partner with other jurisdictions and organizations to coordinate effective and efficient service
delivery and stimulate prosperity.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:

The Parks & Leisure Services staff recommends accepting the resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute
the Operating Agreement on behalf of the City with D&D Buck, LLC, as Concession Operators of the Krueger Haskell
Municipal Golf Course.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

Funding received by the City will be used to maintain the Clubhouse building and subsides the utility cost of operating the
facility. The Operator agrees to pay the City an annual franchise fees as indicated below:



Page 2 of 2

 2014 $1,200/month x 7 months (April – October) = $8,400 Annually
 2015 $1,500/month x 7 months (April – October) = $10,500 Annually
 2016 $1,700/month x 7 months (April – October) = $11,900 Annually

Furthermore, there is an Option in the Agreement that would allow us to extend their Agreement for 2 additional Golf
Seasons with the following payments and fees as indicated below:

 2017 $1,700/month x 7 months (April – October) = $11,900 Annually
 2018 $1,800/month x 7 months (April – October) = $12,600 Annually

Additionally, there is language in the Agreement that allows the Operator the option of operating at other times of the year at
a prorated fee based upon their monthly rate of that operating year.

















































Page 1 of 3

RESOLUTION
APPROVING ARBITRATION AWARD TO THE

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
FIREFIGHTERS, LOCAL UNION # 583, AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET AND

AUTHORIZING AN APPROPRIATION

WHEREAS, The City of Beloit (hereafter “City”), and the International Association of
Firefighters, Local Union #583 (hereafter “Union”) had a collective bargaining agreement for
2008-2010 (initial agreement); and

WHEREAS, the parties signed the initial agreement on January 20, 2009, which
included wage increases of 3% effective January 1, 2008, 3% effective January 1, 2009, and
2.5% effective January 1, 2010; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Union entered into mid-term negotiations in 2009 in
response to significant cuts announced in state municipal aids for 2010; and

WHEREAS, the negotiations resulted in the creation of a Side Letter of Agreement
(“Side Letter”) modifying the terms of the 2008-2010 collective bargaining agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Union agreed to delay the previously agreed upon 2010 2.5% wage
increase (which was originally scheduled to take place on January 1, 2010) for two years; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2011, bargaining unit employees would receive a 2.5%
across the board wage increase; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Union entered into a one-year contract beginning January
1, 2011, and ending December 31, 2011, which would continue to use the 2009 salary schedule,
including all scheduled step increases; and

WHEREAS, the City would further guarantee fifty-seven (57) bargaining unit sworn
personnel would be retained through 2010 and 2011; and

WHEREAS, any further vacancies among the sworn personnel would be filled through
the normal recruitment and appointment process currently in place and overseen by the City’s
Police and Fire Commission; and

WHEREAS, there would be no hiring freeze or arbitrary delay in filling vacancies; and

WHEREAS, the Letter also included provisions regarding health insurance coverage,
sick leave, holiday pay and pending grievances resulting in a balanced budget for 2010 and a
savings of $106,000 as a result of the wage increase deferral; and

WHEREAS, in September 2010, due to the retirement of a Lieutenant from the
department, the City used the normal promotion process to fill the lieutenant’s position through
promotion from within, resulting in a vacant firefighter position; and



Page 2 of 3

WHEREAS, the Department then initiated the normal recruitment process to fill the
firefighter position, however for the first time, switched to the new electronic application process
adopted by the Human Resources Division. The new electronic form did not include
supplemental information needed by the department, which along with some administrative
delays ended up taking longer than the normal six (6) months to complete; and

WHEREAS, during the development of the 2012 municipal budget, the City, responding
to yet another round of revenue reductions, proposed to eliminate approximately 20 positions
including five sworn firefighter positions, thereafter cancelling the selection process to fill the
vacancy; and

WHEREAS, the Union filed a grievance asserting the City failed to fulfill its guarantee
of retaining a staffing level of fifty-seven (57) bargaining unit sworn personnel which proceeded
to arbitration with Arbitrator Millot issuing her initial award on June 1, 2012, upholding the
Union’s grievance while noting that no apparent harm had been done by the City’s failure to fill
the vacant position; and

WHEREAS, the arbitrator’s initial award instructed the parties to meet and confer in an
effort to agree on the appropriate remedy; and

WHEREAS, the parties could not reach consensus on an appropriate remedy and
Arbitrator Millot issued a supplemental award granting all bargaining unit members back pay
totaling approximately $300,000 and a separate and distinct permanent across the board 2.5%
wage increase that would be carried forward and compounded from year to year costing the City
in excess of one million dollars over the next decade; and

WHEREAS, the City appealed both arbitration awards to circuit court and arguments
were heard before the Honorable Barbara W. McCrory on October 16, 2013; and

WHEREAS, Judge McCrory issued a decision upholding Arbitrator Millot’s June 1,
2012 decision and vacating the supplemental award issued on January 7, 2013; and

WHEREAS, Judge McCrory vacated the permanent salary increase but awarded the
Union back pay retroactive from January 1, 2010 through December 15, 2011, as the appropriate
remedy; and

WHEREAS, the back pay award totals $229,270, an amount that is not budgeted for
fiscal year 2014; and

WHEREAS, the 2014 Budget must be amended and an appropriation made in order to
make the payout; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Union have agreed to resolve any remaining disputes over
the implementation of the initial arbitration award, the supplemental award, and the Court
Decision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Manager be, and he hereby is,

authorized to execute the attached settlement agreement and to do all other things necessary to

implement the purposes thereof.



Page 3 of 3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the 2014 Budget is hereby amended and an

appropriation of funds is authorized as follows:

FUNDING:

General Fund Balance - 01611998-4999 $204,833
Ambulance Fund Balance - 24666400-4999 24,437

$229,270

EXPENDITURES: Original Amended Difference

Fire Fighting and Rescue Wages - 01666300-5110 $3,079,200 $3,244,195 $164,995
Fire Fighting and Rescue Retirement - 01666300-5191 564,014 601,460 37,446
Fire Fighting and Rescue Medicare - 01666300-519302 49,965 52,357 2,392
Ambulance Wages - 24666400-5110 605,267 624,945 19,678
Ambulance Retirement - 24666400-5191 98,817 103,291 4,474
Ambulance Medicare - 24666400-519302 8,892 9,177 285
Total $229,270

Adopted this 17th day of February, 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, President

Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk
tdh/files/13-1019/resolution=140203 0955 (cln)



140213 1052 (cln) (13-1019)

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution approving arbitration award to the International Association of Firefighters, Local Union # 583, amending
the 2014 budget, and authorizing an appropriation.

Date: February 17, 2014

Presenter(s): Larry Arft, City Manager Department(s):City Manager/Fire Department

Overview/Background Information:

The City of Beloit (“City”) and the International Association of Firefighters, Local #583 (“Union”) entered into a
collective bargaining agreement with the effective date of January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2010. This agreement
included wage increases of 3% on January 1, 2008, another 3% on January 1, 2009, and 2.50% on January 1, 2010. The
City and the Union then entered into mid-term negotiations in 2009 in response to the City’s loss of substantial state financial
aids for 2010, which resulted in a side letter of agreement modifying the terms of the 2008-2010 collective bargaining
agreement.

In the modified agreement the Union agreed to delay the previously agreed upon 2010 2.5% wage increase for two
years until December 15, 2011. The City and the Union also entered into a one-year contract beginning January 1, 2011
through December 31, 2011 which would continue to use the 2009 salary schedule, including all steps and increases. The
City agreed to guarantee that fifty-seven (57) bargaining unit sworn personnel would be retained through 2010 and 2011; and
vacancies would be filled through the normal recruitment and appointment process among a number of other mutually
agreeable contract provisions.

In September 2010, due to the retirement of a Lieutenant from the department, the City used the normal promotion
process to fill the lieutenant’s position through promotion from within resulting in a vacant firefighter position. The
Department then initiated the normal recruitment process to fill the firefighter position, however for the first time, switched to
the new electronic application process adopted by the Human Resources Division. The new electronic form did not include
supplemental information needed by the department, which along with some administrative delays ended up taking longer
than the normal six (6) months to complete.

The Union filed a grievance in July, 2011 asserting the City failed to fulfill its guarantee of retaining a staffing level of
fifty-seven (57) bargaining unit sworn personnel because of the vacancy still had not been filled. Meanwhile, the proposed
2012 budget was completed, to adjust to yet another, more severe round of state revenue reductions. In order to balance the
General Fund budget, the City had to eliminate some twenty (20) positions including five (5) sworn positions in the Fire
Department. By the fall of 2011 the City cancelled further work on the recruitment since the position was slated for
elimination effective January 1, 2012, only three months into the future.

The grievance proceeded to arbitration and an initial ruling issued on June 1, 2012 upheld the Union’s grievance,
despite the legitimate delays in the recruitment process and the pending elimination of the position but noted that no damage
had been done to bargaining unit employees and that in fact, they likely benefited from the additional overtime. The arbitrator
did not stipulate a penalty but instructed the parties to meet and confer in an effort to agree on the appropriate remedy. The
parties could not reach consensus on an appropriate remedy and referred the “remedy” back to the arbitrator who then
issued a supplemental award granting all bargaining unit members a separate and distinct permanent across the board wage
increase of 2.5% to be effective January 1, 2010. This award would be carried forward and compounded from year to year
costing the City approximately $300,000 in back pay and in excess of one million dollars the first ten years of the award.

Because of the severity of the penalty in relation to the alleged violation, as well as the fact that the Collective
Bargaining Agreement prohibited use of the grievance arbitration process to increase salary or benefits, the City appealed
both arbitrators’ decisions to circuit court and arguments were heard before the Honorable Judge Barbara W. McCrory on
October 16, 2013. Judge McCrory issued a decision upholding the arbitrator’s June 1, 2012 decision (that the City had
violated the side letter) but vacating the supplemental award (for monetary damages) issued on January 7, 2013. Judge
McCrory then issued her own decision awarding back pay to the Union retroactive for the period of January 1, 2010 to
December 15, 2011, but also eliminating the permanent salary increase, as the appropriate remedy.



140213 1052 (cln) (13-1019)

The cost of this remedy will be approximately $230,000 split between the General and the Ambulance Funds. While
still an enormous sum, this award was far more favorable to the City than the original arbitrators remedy and the City and the
Union have agreed to accept this ruling and not file any further appeals.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. City Council was previously briefed by the City Manager and the legal team on the issues surrounding the appeal.
2. The appeal has resulted in minimizing the impact of this grievance on the taxpayers.
3. This award does not impact operations in this fiscal year but will affect fund balance in 2015 and beyond.
4. This resolution provides for mutual agreement not to enter into future legal appeals.
5. This resolution amends the 2014 budget and appropriates funding from fund balance to pay the settlement.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

This solution minimizes the impact to the taxpayer. This solution although still costly is mandatory and is a result of a defined
process set forth in the labor agreement and state law. The initial decision to appeal was in the best interest of the City and
did result in substantial monetary relief over the original arbitrator’s remedy. There does not appear to be further benefit to
continuing the appeals process.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Recommend approval of the resolution.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

The narrowing of the monetary damages by Judge McCrory has eliminated the impact of future wages.

The General Fund Fire Department and Ambulance Fund Budgets will be amended as follows:

FUNDING:

General Fund Balance - 01611998-4999 $204,833
Ambulance Fund Balance - 24666400-4999 24,437

$229,270

EXPENDITURES: Original Amended Difference

Fire Fighting and Rescue Wages - 01666300-5110 $3,079,200 $3,244,195 $164,995
Fire Fighting and Rescue Retirement - 01666300-5191 564,014 601,460 37,446
Fire Fighting and Rescue Medicare - 01666300-519302 49,965 52,357 2,392
Ambulance Wages - 24666400-5110 605,267 624,945 19,678
Ambulance Retirement - 24666400-5191 98,817 103,291 4,474
Ambulance Medicare - 24666400-519302 8,892 9,177 285
Total $229,270

*****



Page 1 of 3

GRIEVANCE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE

CITY OF BELOIT
and

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS,
LOCAL UNION # 583

This Grievance Settlement Agreement (“the Agreement”) is entered into by and between
the City of Beloit (“the City”) and the International Association of Firefighters, Local Union
#583 (“the Union”).

WHEREAS, the Union filed a grievance on July 11, 2011 which proceeded to arbitration
with Arbitrator Millot issuing her initial award on June 1, 2012 and a supplemental award on
January 7, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the City appealed both arbitration awards to circuit court and Judge
McCrory issued a decision on December 2, 2013 modifying the remedy in the supplemental
award and the Union has filed a notice of entry of judgment of this decision (collectively “the
Court Decision”); and

WHEREAS, the City and the Union have agreed to resolve any remaining disputes over
the implementation of the initial arbitration award, the supplemental award, and the Court
Decision.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the parties hereto agree as
follows:

1. Waiver of Appeal Rights. The City and the Union separately agree to waive any
statutory right that they have to appeal the Court Decision in any manner, including but not
limited to, initiating an appeal with the Wisconsin Court of Appeals, filing a motion for
reconsideration or a motion for relief from judgment.

2. Payment of Back Pay to Bargaining Unit Members. The City and the Union
agree that the charts attached to this Agreement represent the full and final amount due and
owing to each member of the bargaining unit. The City will issue separate checks for 2010 back
pay and 2011 back pay, with each check subject to all appropriate payroll deductions and tax
withholding.

3. WRS Contributions. The City shall be solely responsible for payment of the
WRS contributions for the amount of back pay due and owing for 2010 and 2011, and for any
interests or penalties assessed by the Wisconsin Department of Employee Trust Funds.

4. No Other Obligations. The Union acknowledges and agrees that aside from the
obligations set forth in Paragraphs 2 and 3 above, there are no other amounts or obligations due
to bargaining unit members by the City as a result of the grievance filed on July, 2011 and/or the
initial arbitration award on June 1, 2012 or the supplemental award on January 7, 2013, as
modified by the Court Decision.



Page 2 of 3

5. Waiver and Release by the Union. In consideration of the undertakings set forth
in this Agreement, the Union, on behalf of itself and its bargaining unit members, officers,
representatives, and successors and assigns, fully and forever releases and discharges the City, its
respective employees, officers, elected officials, representatives, and successors and assigns,
from any and all claims, demands, liabilities, rights of action and damages whatsoever in law or
equity that now exist, whether known or unknown, anticipated or unanticipated, arising out of,
based upon, or in any way connected with the grievance the Union filed on July 11, 2011, the
initial arbitration award on June 1, 2012, and the supplemental award on January 7, 2013, as
modified by the Court Decision. This release includes claims known and unknown.

6. Waiver and Release by the City. In consideration of the undertakings set forth in
this Agreement, the City, on behalf of itself and its employees, officers, elected officials,
representatives, and successors and assigns, fully and forever releases and discharges the Union,
its bargaining unit members, officers, representatives, and successors and assigns from any and
all claims, demands, liabilities, rights of action and damages whatsoever in law or equity that
now exist, whether known or unknown, anticipated or unanticipated, arising out of, based upon,
or in any way connected the grievance the Union filed on July 11, 2011, the initial arbitration
award on June 1, 2012, and the supplemental award on January 7, 2013, as modified by the
Court Decision. This release includes claims known and unknown.

7. Construction and Applicable Law.

(a) This Agreement sets forth the entire intent of and understanding between
the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes all prior
discussions, negotiations and agreements between them. None of the parties shall be bound by
any condition, definition, representation or warranty other than expressly provided in this
Agreement or as subsequently set forth in writing and signed by all parties to the Agreement.

(b) This Agreement shall be construed, governed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin.

(c) The parties understand and agree that the provisions of this Agreement
shall be deemed severable, and the invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more of the
provisions or clauses shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the other provisions or
clauses hereof.

8. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
agreement.

9. Review of Agreement.

(a) The Union states that they have carefully read this Agreement, that it has
been fully explained to them by their attorney and that they fully understand its final and binding
effect, that the only promises made to them to sign this Agreement are those stated above and that
they are signing this Agreement voluntarily.



Page 3 of 3

(b) The City states that they carefully read this Agreement, that it has been
fully explained to them by their attorneys and that they fully understand its final and binding
effect, that the only promises made to them to sign this Agreement are those stated above and that
they are signing this Agreement voluntarily.

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY. THIS AGREEMENT INCLUDES A
FULL AND FINAL RELEASE OF ALL KNOWN AND UNKNOWN CLAIMS.

Dated: February _____, 2014. Dated: February _____, 2014.

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION CITY OF BELOIT
OF FIREFIGHTERS, LOCAL
UNION # 583

Scott Smith Larry Arft
Union President City Manager


	Monday, February 17, 2014
	1.	CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2.	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3.	SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS
	a.	Certificate of Appreciation recognizing Mr. Tod Clarey and Mr. James Hoey from Beloit Memorial High School for their extra effort to encourage student interest in community affairs and local government (Spreitzer)
	b.	State of the City Report (Haynes)

	4.	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	a.	Resolution authorizing a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Vehicle Repair use in a C-3, Community Commercial District, for the property located at 1420 Division Street  (Christensen)  Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0
	b.	Proposed Ordinance amending the Zoning District Map of the City of Beloit to change zoning district classification of the property located at 2508 Milwaukee Road from C-1, Office District, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District  (Christensen) Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0First reading, suspend rules for Second reading

	5.	CITIZENS PARTICIPATION
	6.	CONSENT AGENDA
	a.	Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 3, 2014  (LeMire)
	b.	Application for Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for Guzman’s Supermarket, LLC, d/b/a Piggly Wiggly, located at 1827 Prairie Avenue, Miguel Guzman Sr., Agent  (LeMire)  Refer to ABLCC
	c.	Application for a Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for D&D Buck, LLC, d/b/a Bucky’s Bunker, located at the Krueger Haskell Golf Couse, 1611 Hackett Street, Daniel B. Bucholtz, Agent (LeMire)  Refer to ABLCC
	d.	Proposed Zoning Text Amendment to amend Section 5-408 of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to Designated Floodplain Maps (Kerry Ingredients)  (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission
	e.	Proposed Zoning Text Amendment to create Section 5-202(b)(11) of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to Contractor Offices and Storage Yards in the DH, Development Holding District (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission
	f.	Application for Conditional Use Permit to allow Office uses in the CBD-1, Central Business District – Core, for the property located at 430 E. Grand Avenue (Phoenix Building)  (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission
	g.	Resolution approving Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Pitchers Mound LTD, LLC, d/b/a Pitchers Mound, located at 2745 Prairie Avenue, Robert Lee Lewis, Agent  (LeMire)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0
	h.	Resolution approving a Change of Agent for Walgreen Co., d/b/a Walgreens #12136, located at 910 Broad Street, from Brenda Neumann, to Jennifer Boyle (LeMire)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0

	7.	ORDINANCES
	a.	Proposed Ordinance (Substitute Amendment #1) to amend Section 15.06(4)(b)1 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to Alcohol Consumption and Possession on Streets and other Public Places  (Casper)  Second reading

	8.	APPOINTMENTS
	9.	COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
	10.	CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION
	a.	Annual Landmarks Commission Report – 2013 (Alex Blazer, Chairperson)

	11.	REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS
	a.	Resolution approving Clubhouse Food and Beverage Operating Agreement for Krueger-Haskell Municipal Golf (Ramsey)
	b. Resolution approving Arbitration Award to the International Association of Firefighters, Local Union #583, amending the 2014 Budget, and authorizing an Appropriation (Arft)

	12.	ADJOURNMENT

